
The Pr. Secretaries/ Secretaries (Education) of all States/UTs.

(Maneesh Garg)

Yours sincerely,

4.    This may kindly be accorded top priority.

D.O.No. F.27-11/2017-EE.16

Dear SiV /^W*u^^

Please refer to this Department's communication of even no. dated 11.09.2017,

26.10.2017, 27.11.2017 and 29.11.2017 regarding Swachh Vidyalaya Puraskar (SVP),

2017-18.,

2.As per revised timelines of SVP, 2017-18, issued vide letter of even no. dated

29.11.2017, the last date for Selection for awards at the District Level and Submission

of the results to the States/UT Level has been extended till 31.12.2017.  This was
necessitated due to slow progress as per the timeline and also requests from various

quarters for extension of time.

3.However, a glance at the progress of the activity on the national dashboard
indicates that there has been very little progress in the evaluation activity for district
level awards since then. As on 7.12.2017, out of 422119 schools, survey has been

completed only in the case of 19403 schools, that is only less than 5% of the schools
have been verified.  Only 23 States/UTs have initiated the activity and the remaining
States/UTs have not even started the process.  It has also been learnt that in some

cases, the information has not been passed on to concerned nodal officers for starting

the process. In view of the coming holidays and New Year eve, some days are likely to

be lost out of the remaining three weeks to complete the process. It will be appreciated
that the process has to be accelerated significantly at the district level lest the entire
time line for the SVP process will get affected.

3. In view of the above, your personal intervention is solicited to accelerate the

process to ensure the completion of the process by 31.12.2017. I shall be grateful fora

line in confirmation of the action taken.

13lh December, 2017

^ost Immediate/ Out Today

Shastri Bhawan,
NewDelhi-110115

Department of School Education & Literacy
Ministry of Human Resource Development
Government of India
New Delhi-110115

Maneesh Garg
Joint Secretary (SE-I)
Tel: 011-23386232
Email: maneesh.garg@nic.in



Copy to:-

1.The Chairperson, CBSE
2.The Chairman, CISCE
3.The Commissioner, KVS
4.The Commissioner, NVS
5.The Joint Secretary (Training), Ministry of Defence
6.The CMDs of PSUs (as per list enclosed)

Copy also to:-

1.PPS to Secretary (SE&L)
2.PPStoJS(SE.I)
3.PS to Director (PM)
4.Prof. V. Srinivas Chary, Director, Centre for Urban Governance, Infrastructure

Development, Environment and Energy, Administrative Staff College of India
Bella Vista, Raj Bhavan Road, Hyderabad - 500082 , India
Email: schary@asci.org.in, vedala.srinivaschary@gmail.com

5.Ms. Pratibha Singh, WASH Specialist, UNICEF India, UNICEF House, 73, Lodhi
Estate, New Delhi.

6.Sh. Rajiv Mehra, Consultant, TSG(Ed.ClL) for uploading on SVP portal.
Z^"   NIC cell-for uploading on the Ministry and SHAGUN website

(P. Mohanadasan)
Director

Tel. No. 2307 4159
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